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INTRODUCTION

UNECE promotes economic integration across a broad region of 56 countries in Europe, North 
America and Central Asia. Statistical indicators are crucial to inform and monitor these efforts. They 
are a fundamental tool for achieving the goals of the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development, 
providing benchmarks for policymaking and for monitoring progress.

UNECE Countries in Figures gives a snapshot of the social and economic conditions in each of the 
member States, using statistical indicators from a wide variety of domains. These indicators range 
from GDP per capita to rates of Internet use by age and sex, and from gender differences in wage 
rates to the proportion of land area covered by forest.

This publication was prepared by the UNECE Statistical Division. It includes data collected from 
national and international sources of official statistics. All figures refer to the most recent year for 
which information is available. The data can be found online on the UNECE Statistical Database 
(unece.org/data), which is updated regularly to include the latest available data. 

Readers should be aware that differences in statistical methods might affect cross-country 
comparability, although every effort has been made to minimize the impact of this. UNECE takes 
an active role in work to harmonize definitions and methodology. The websites of UNECE, national 
statistical offices and other international organizations provide more detailed descriptions and 
technical notes, which can give users a greater insight into issues of comparability. 

I am pleased to present the 2019 edition of this publication, and hope that it will serve readers as a 
helpful quick reference guide to socio-economic conditions in UNECE member countries.

Olga Algayerova
UNECE Executive Secretary
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ABOUT UNECE COUNTRIES IN FIGURES

UNECE Countries in Figures presents profiles of social and economic indicators for each of the 56 
UNECE member countries.

These profiles, prepared by the UNECE Statistical Division, are intended to be of interest to readers 
not necessarily familiar with statistical terminology or with interpreting statistical tables. A glossary of 
terms is available at the back of the publication.  Users are also advised to consult the explanatory 
notes for specific details about the origins and applicability of the indicators used.

An online version of this publication can be found at: w3.unece.org/PXWeb/en/PDFCountryProfiles. 

UNECE STATISTICAL DATABASE

This publication showcases some of the many indicators available in the UNECE Statistical 
Division’s online database. The database includes internationally-comparable statistics and is 
updated regularly. 

The latest data can be accessed via the UNECE website at: unece.org/data

CONTACTS FOR MORE INFORMATION

Comments or questions about the data or about the content of this publication are welcome. Please 
email support.stat@un.org for further information.
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ABOUT THE UNECE STATISTICAL DIVISION

The Statistical Division of UNECE works with member countries to strengthen the systems of 
statistical information needed for effective economic, social and environmental policymaking. It 
services the Conference of European Statisticians (CES), composed of Heads of national statistical 
organizations in the UNECE region plus some countries from outside the region and all major 
international organizations active in statistics.

The Statistical Division implements the goals of the CES through the development of standards, 
guidelines, and recommendations; intergovernmental meetings and workshops; technical assistance 
programmes and databases. This work aims to achieve more efficient production of official statistics 
and better international comparability of statistical data. The Division helps countries to bring their 
statistical systems in line with the Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics (unece.org/stats/
archive/docs.fp.e.html) and with the information needs for the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable 
Development.

The Division works across a wide range of subject areas, including:

• Economic statistics

• National accounts

• Social and demographic statistics

• Gender statistics

• Sustainable development, environment and climate change-related statistics

• Globalization

• Measuring progress in implementing the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development

• Dissemination and communication of official statistics

• Modernization of statistical production

• Management, organization and institutional frameworks for national systems of official 
statistics. 

The UNECE makes available key statistical data about the countries of the region through online 
databases and publications (unece.org/data).
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MAP OF THE UNECE REGIONMEMBER COUNTRIES
UNITED NATIONS ECONOMIC COMMISSION FOR EUROPE
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EXPLANATORY NOTES

Country and territory notes

In all cases, details of the territorial coverage for any given indicator can be found in the footnotes 
for that indicator in the UNECE Statistical Database.

 AZERBAIJAN:  Economic data do not include Nagorno-Karabakh. 

 CYPRUS:  Data refer to the government-controlled area, with the exceptions 
of area, total population and population density, which refer to the 
whole of Cyprus.

 DENMARK:  In most cases, data do not include the territories of Greenland 
and Faroe Islands.

 FRANCE:  Data do not cover the overseas territories, but for most indicators 
cover the overseas departments. 

 GEORGIA:  In most cases, data do not cover Abkhazia and South Ossetia (Tshinvali). 

 ISRAEL:  The coverage of the data provided by the Central Bureau of Statistics 
of Israel does not always coincide with the map shown in the country 
profile for Israel in this publication. The position of the United Nations is 
contained in General Assembly Resolution 181(II) of 29 November 1947, 
and subsequent resolutions of the General Assembly and the Security 

 Council.

 REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA: In most cases, data do not cover the region of Transnistria.

 RUSSIAN FEDERATION:  Data not included.

 SERBIA:  Data do not cover Kosovo and Metohia.

 UKRAINE:  The map displayed in this publication complies with the United Nations 
General Assembly resolution 68/262. From 2014, data refer to the 
government-controlled area. 

Comparability of data

Readers should be aware that differences in statistical methods might affect cross-country 
comparability, although every effort has been made to minimize the impact of this. UNECE takes 
an active role in work to harmonize definitions and methodology. Primary sources, such as the 
websites of national and international statistical offices, should be consulted for more detailed 
statistics, descriptions, and technical notes, which may give users a greater insight into issues of 
comparability.
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Data not available

The indications ‘data not available’ or ‘..’ signify that recent values for these particular data are not 
currently available in the UNECE Statistical Database.

Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

The national accounts estimates are compiled according to the System of National Accounts 2008 
in most of the countries. Some countries still follow the System of National Accounts 1993. Certain 
elements from the System of National Accounts 2008 may also be implemented in these countries.

Total and per capita estimates in United States dollars for the Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and 
its components may differ slightly for some countries from the estimates published by other national 
and international data sources, because of differences in the population and national accounts 
data used. For per capita estimates UNECE aligns population data to the geographical coverage 
of national accounts and employment indicators. Common currency estimates are computed using 
purchasing power parities (PPPs). For EU and OECD countries PPPs are compiled annually and, 
for other countries, projected based on the results of the most recent International Comparison 
Program (currently 2011).

Data for GDP and its aggregates for the most recent periods are preliminary and are subject to 
further revision by countries when more exhaustive source data become available.

GDP and employment by major sectors

As described in the glossary at the end of this publication, groupings of economic activities follow 
the International Standard Industrial Classification of all Economic Activities (ISIC). Most countries 
apply the ISIC Revision 4.

Population

To provide users with an appropriate basis for the calculation of various annual rates, the population 
data in the UNECE Statistical Database and in this publication pertain to the mid-year population. 
When the reference point in the source data is the beginning of a year, the mid-year population is 
obtained as the average of two consecutive years.

Women and men in selected occupation groups

For most countries the selected occupation groups correspond to first-level categories in the 
2008 version of the International Standard Classification of Occupation (ISCO-08). Details of the 
classification used for this indicator can be found in the footnotes in the UNECE Statistical Database. 
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SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

 .. Recent data not available

 0 Less than 0.5

 85+, 95+ 85 years of age or more, 95 years of age or more

 h  Hour(s)

 km  Kilometres

 km2 Square kilometres 

 %  Percentage

 EUR  Euro

 EUROSTAT Statistical Office of the European Union

 GDP Gross domestic product

 ISCO International Standard Classification of Occupation

 ISIC International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities

 ILO International Labour Organization

 mi  Miles

 M3 Cubic metres

 PPP Purchasing power parity

 UN United Nations

 UNECE United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

 US United States of America

 USD United States Dollars
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INFORMATION IN COUNTRY PROFILES

• Capital

• Area 

• Total population

• Population density 

• National currency

• National statistical office (name and website)

• Population by age (five year age groups)

• Life expectancy at birth and at age 65, by sex

• Total fertility rate

• Adolescent fertility rate

• Mean age of women at birth of first child

• Internet use by age and sex

• Women in the labour force 

• Gender pay gap 

• Women in part-time employment 

• Female tertiary students 

• Women victims of homicide 

• Women researchers 

• Women and men in selected occupation groups 

• Women and men in public life

• Employment 

• Unemployment rate 

• Youth unemployment rate 

• Real GDP growth rate

• GDP 

• GDP per capita

• Exports of goods and services 

• Imports of goods and services 

• Final consumption expenditure

• Purchasing power parity 

• Economic activity rate by sex

• Consumer price index

• GDP in agriculture, industry and services

• GDP by major sectors

• Employment in major sectors

• Area of forest

• Wood volume

• Total length of railways

• Total length of motorways

• Persons injured in road accidents

• Persons killed in road accidents

• Traffic on railways

• Traffic on roads

(A translation into French and Russian is available at the end of this publication)
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Geographical coverage: from 2014, does not include all territory of Ukraine. Changes over previous year unavailable for 2014 due to break in series. 
The Government of Ukraine has informed the United Nations that it is not in a position to provide statistical data concerning the Autonomous Republic 
of Crimea and the city of Sevastopol.
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The data under “gender pay gap, monthly earnings” actually pertain to the gender pay gap, weekly earnings. Source United States Current Population Survey.
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GLOSSARY

Please note that comprehensive details of the concepts and definitions used for all indicators in the 
UNECE Statistical Database can be found in the online glossary, www1.unece.org/stat/platform/
display/Statgloss.

Adolescent fertility rate: Number of live births to women aged 15-19 per 1000 women aged 15-19.

Area: Area comprising land area and inland water.

Area of forest as percentage of land area: The percentage of land area (excluding inland water) 
covered with forest.

Capital: Capital city of the country or territory, usually the seat of government.

Consumer price index: The Consumer Price Index (CPI) aims to measure the average changes 
over time in the general level of prices of goods and services purchased by the households for their 
own final consumption. The prices of a representative sample of goods and services are collected 
in monthly surveys and the CPI is compiled and published monthly. It is usually not revised or 
seasonally adjusted. To some extent, differences in compilation methods and in the coverage of 
goods and services, geographical area and population groups may influence the international 
comparability of the data.

Economic activity rate: Percentage of the population aged 15 and above who supply, or are 
available to supply, labour for the production of goods and services. It is defined as the ratio of 
labour force (employed + unemployed) to the population aged 15+, expressed as a percentage.

Employment: All persons, employees and self-employed, engaged in some productive activity for a 
resident employer (including self-employers) that falls within the production boundary of the System 
of National Accounts.

Exports of goods and services: Exports of goods and services consist of sales, barter, gifts or 
grants, of goods and services from residents to non-residents.

Final consumption expenditure: Final consumption expenditure consists of the expenditure 
(including expenditure whose value should be estimated indirectly) incurred by resident institutional 
units on goods or services that are used for the direct satisfaction of individual needs or wants or 
the collective needs of members of the community. Final consumption expenditure may take place 
on the domestic territory or abroad.

Gender pay gap in monthly earnings: The gender pay gap in monthly earnings is the relative 
difference between men’s and women’s average monthly earnings. It reflects the differences in type 
of work performed and time worked. In calculating the average, a person’s monthly earnings are 
considered regardless of the numbers hours he or she actually worked. 

Gender pay gap in hourly wage rates: The gender pay gap in hourly wage rates measures the 
difference between men’s and women’s wage rates independent of the number of hours worked, the 
type of activity or the type of occupation.

Government ministers: Politicians who hold significant public office in a national cabinet and are 
entrusted with the management of a division of governmental activities.

Gross domestic product (GDP): Gross domestic product is an aggregate measure of production 
equal to the sum of the gross value added of all resident institutional units engaged in production 
(plus any taxes, and minus any subsidies, on products not included in the value of their outputs). It 
can also be defined as the sum of the final uses of goods and services (all uses except intermediate 
consumption) measured in purchasers’ prices, less the value of imports of goods and services, 
or the sum of primary incomes distributed by resident producer units. GDP at market prices as 
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GLOSSARY

GDP at current prices, in millions of US Dollars, PPP: The GDP of a country at prices of the 
current reporting period converted into United States dollars on the basis of the purchasing power 
parity (PPP) of the country’s currency. PPP is a method to eliminate price level differences in 
currency conversion of GDP. See glossary term Purchasing power parity.

GDP in agriculture, industry and services: Measures the produced value added in respective 
economic sectors. Agriculture covers agriculture, hunting, forestry and fishing; Industry comprises 
manufacturing, electricity, gas and water supply, mining and quarrying and construction; Services 
comprise market services and non-market services.

GDP per capita: GDP divided by the annual average population.

Homicide: A homicide is intentional or unintentional killing. Intentional homicide is a death deliberately 
inflicted on a person by another person, including infanticide. Non-intentional homicide is a death 
not deliberately inflicted on a person by another person. That includes crime of manslaughter but 
excludes traffic accidents that result in a death of persons.

Imports of goods and services: Import of goods and services consist of purchases, barter, or 
receipts of gifts or grants, of goods and services by residents from non-residents.

Internet use: Data refer to the share of persons who have used the Internet in the last three months 
preceding the survey in the total number of individuals in the same group, within the population of the 
corresponding age and sex group. Use of Internet includes any kind of use, whether at home, at work 
or from anywhere else, for private or professional purposes, using a computer or any other means.

Judges: Persons who hear and judge cases in courts of justice, instruct the jury on points of law, 
or pronounce judgment.

Labour force: The labour force, or economically active population, comprises all persons who 
supply the work force for the production of goods and services. The economically active population 
consists of employed and unemployed persons.

Life expectancy at birth: Average number of years a newborn would be expected to live, if the 
prevailing patterns of mortality at the time of her or his birth were to stay the same throughout her 
or his life. 

Life expectancy at 65: Average number of years a person at the age of 65 would be expected to 
live, if the prevailing patterns of mortality at the time when she or he has reached the age of 65 were 
to stay the same throughout the rest of her or his life.

Major sectors: Groupings used to measure GDP and Employment in major sectors according to 
the International Standard Industrial Classification of all Economic Activities (ISIC).  
The groupings used for those countries whose data are based on ISIC revision 3.1 are:

ISIC 3.1 A-B: Agriculture 
ISIC 3.1 C-F: Industry (including construction)
ISIC 3.1 G-P: Services 

The groupings used for those countries whose data are based on ISIC revision 4 are:
ISIC 4 A:  Agriculture 
ISIC 4 B-F:  Industry (including construction)
ISIC 4 G-U:  Services 

Mean age of women at birth of first child: Weighted average of the different childbearing ages, 
using as weights the different age-specific fertility rates of first-order births. 

Members of parliament: Persons elected to the legislative assembly of a country.
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Motorway: Road, specially designed and built for motor traffic, which does not serve properties 
bordering on it, and which:

(a) is provided, except at special points or temporarily, with separate carriageways for the 
two directions of traffic, separated from each other, either by a dividing strip not intended 
for traffic, or exceptionally by other means;

(b)  does not cross at level with any road, railway or tramway track, or footpath;

(c)  is specially sign-posted as a motorway and is reserved for specific categories of road 
motor vehicles. 

Entry and exit lanes of motorways are included irrespectively of the location of the sign-posts. Urban 
motorways are also included.

National currency: The national medium of exchange and its basic subunit.

Occupation groups: An occupation is a set of jobs whose main tasks and duties are characterised 
by a high degree of similarity. Occupations are classified according to the International Standard 
Classification of Occupations (ISCO-88 or ICSO-08).

Part-time employment: A part-time worker is an employed person whose normal hours of work are 
less than those of comparable full-time workers. In most countries, the distinction between part-time 
and full-time work is based on self-declaration. In a few countries, work is defined as part-time when 
the hours usually worked are below a fixed threshold.

Passenger-kilometre: Unit of measure representing the transport of one passenger over a distance 
of one kilometre.

Persons injured in road accidents: Any person who as a result of an accident was not killed 
immediately or not dying within 30 days, but sustained an injury, normally needing medical treatment, 
excluding attempted suicides.

Persons killed in road accidents: Any person killed immediately or dying within 30 days as a result 
of an injury accident, excluding suicides.

Population by age: The distribution of the total mid-year or annual average population by five-year 
age groups and sex.

Population density: The number of population per unit of total land area of a country.

Purchasing power parity (PPP): In broad terms, PPP is the relative cost of the same representative 
basket of goods when valued at the domestic prices of two different countries. In other words, PPPs 
are the rates of currency conversion that equalize the purchasing power of different currencies by 
eliminating the differences in price levels between countries. In their simplest form, PPPs are simply 
price relatives of the prices in national currencies of the same good or service in different countries.

Rail passenger: Any person, excluding members of train crew, who makes a journey by railway 
vehicle. Passengers making a journey by railway operated ferry or bus services are excluded.

Railway: Line of transportation made up by rail exclusively for the use of railway vehicles and 
maintained for running trains. A line is made up of one or more tracks.

Real GDP growth rate: Real GDP refers to GDP at constant prices. Constant price estimates are 
obtained by expressing GDP value in the prices of a base period. They are used to show the growth 
(percentage change over previous year) in a country’s economy.

115



GLOSSARY

Researchers: Professionals engaged in the conception or creation of new knowledge, products, 
processes, methods and systems and also in the management of the projects concerned.

Road passenger: Any person who makes a journey by a road vehicle. Drivers of passenger cars, 
excluding taxi drivers, are counted as passengers. Service staff assigned to buses, motor coaches, 
trolleybuses, trams and goods road vehicles are not included as passengers.

Territory: A territory that is constitutionally linked to one of the UNECE member countries and does 
not possess full political independence.

Tertiary students: Tertiary students are those enrolled in universities and other higher educational 
institutions. Note: the reference year is that in which the academic year starts.

Total fertility rate: The average number of children that would be born alive to a woman during her 
lifetime if she were to pass through her childbearing years conforming to the age-specific fertility 
rates of a given year.

Total population: Total mid-year or annual average population. 

Tonne-kilometre: Unit of measure of goods transport which represents the transport of one tonne 
of goods over a distance of one kilometre.

Unemployment: The unemployed are all the persons above a specific age who, during the 
reference period, were: 

(a) without work, i.e. were not in paid employment or self-employment; and 
(b) currently available for work, i.e. were available for paid employment or self-employment 

during the reference period; and 
(c) seeking work, i.e. had taken specific steps in a specified reference period to seek paid 

employment or self-employment. 
Unemployment rate: Share of the unemployed in the labour force (the total of employed and 
unemployed persons).

Wood volume: Volume of wood of all living trees in cubic metres per inhabitant.

Youth unemployment rate: Share of the unemployed in the active population (employed + 
unemployed) aged 15-24 years.
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INTERNET ADDRESSES OF NATIONAL 
STATISTICAL ORGANIZATIONS

Albania www.instat.gov.al
Andorra www.estadistica.ad
Armenia www.armstat.am
Austria www.statistik.at
Azerbaijan www.stat.gov.az
Belarus www.belstat.gov.by
Belgium www.statbel.fgov.be
Bosnia and Herzegovina www.bhas.ba
Bulgaria www.nsi.bg
Canada www.statcan.gc.ca
Croatia www.dzs.hr
Cyprus www.mof.gov.cy/cystat
Czech Republic www.czso.cz
Denmark www.dst.dk
Estonia www.stat.ee
Finland www.stat.fi
France www.insee.fr
Georgia www.geostat.ge
Germany www.destatis.de
Greece www.statistics.gr
Hungary www.ksh.hu
Iceland www.statice.is
Ireland www.cso.ie
Israel www.cbs.gov.il
Italy www.istat.it
Kazakhstan www.stat.gov.kz
Kyrgyzstan www.stat.kg
Latvia www.csb.lv

Liechtenstein www.as.llv.li
Lithuania www.stat.gov.lt
Luxembourg www.statec.public.lu
Malta www.nso.gov.mt
Monaco www.monaco.gouv.mc
Montenegro www.monstat.org
Netherlands www.cbs.nl
North Macedonia www.stat.gov.mk
Norway www.ssb.no
Poland www.stat.gov.pl
Portugal www.ine.pt
Republic of Moldova  www.statistica.md
Romania www.insse.ro
Russian Federation www.gks.ru
San Marino www.upeceds.sm
Serbia www.stat.gov.rs
Slovakia www.statistics.sk
Slovenia www.stat.si
Spain www.ine.es
Sweden www.scb.se
Switzerland www.bfs.admin.ch
Tajikistan  www.stat.tj
Turkey www.turkstat.gov.tr
Turkmenistan www.stat.gov.tm
Ukraine www.ukrstat.gov.ua
United Kingdom www.ons.gov.uk
United States www.usa.gov/statistics
Uzbekistan www.stat.uz
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LATEST PUBLICATIONS

www.unece.org/statistics/publications.html

Guidelines on the use of statistical business 
registers for business demography and 
entrepreneurship statistics

Practical guidance on how to develop and maintain statistical 
business registers to support the production of business 
demography and entrepreneurship statistics

Recommendations for Promoting, Measuring and 
Communicating the Value of Official Statistics

Evidence matters. These recommendations guide NSOs in 
assessing and showcasing the value of their products, to 
safeguard trust in and support for Official Statistics.

Guidance on Data Integration for Measuring 
Migration

Migration shapes societies, but is complex and hard to measure. 
This guidance helps producers of migration statistics to combine 
data from statistical, administrative and other sources.
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Measuring International Labour Mobility

A guide to producing statistics on international labour mobility, to 
help understand both its short-term and long-term effects. With 
recommendations for improving comparability and case studies 
giving details of national contexts.

Guidance on Modernizing Statistical Legislation

Effective, reliable and trusted statistical systems need a strong 
legal and institutional basis. This guidance identifies common 
elements of statistical legislation and their intended outcomes 
to aid countries in assessing and strengthening the legal 
frameworks of their statistical systems.

Guidelines on the use of registers and administrative 
data for population and housing censuses

A guide for national statistical offices and other responsible 
agencies on the use of registers and administrative data in 
population and housing censuses, including operational, 
practical, technical and legal aspects.

LATEST PUBLICATIONS
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Recommendations on Communicating Population 
Projections

A series of good practices and recommendations on 
communicating the results of population projections effectively. 
The aim is to improve the coherence between what is produced 
by national statistical offices and what is needed by users, 
planners and decision-makers.

Guide on Valuing Unpaid Household Service Work

A guide designed to support national statistical offices in 
selecting and applying methods for valuing own-use production 
work of services, and on compiling Household Satellite 
Accounts.

Guide on Poverty Measurement

Guidance on applying various measurement approaches with 
the aim of improving the international comparability of poverty 
statistics.

LATEST PUBLICATIONS
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Conference of European Statisticians Road Map on 
Statistics for sustainable Development Goals

This Road Map provides guidance for national statistical 
offices in producing statistics for SDGs, laying out what needs 
to be done, who the stakeholders are, and opportunities for 
cooperation. It provides guidance for establishing national 
mechanisms for collaboration, assessing data gaps, developing 
national indicators, providing data on global SDG indicators, 
statistical capacity building and communication.

Conference of European Statisticians 
Recommendations for the 2020 Censuses of 
Population and Housing

Official recommendations to assist countries in planning and 
conducting their census. Specification of core topics and 
details of concepts, definitions and classifications facilitate the 
production of comparable statistics across the region.

LATEST PUBLICATIONS
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